
Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Charles Kammerer [ckammerer@swfrpc.org] 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:52 AM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and CPA2018-10013 Vintage 
Commerce Center 

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:51 :42 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:51 :37 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Jackson, Robin D. [Robin.Jackson@DOS.MyFlorida.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:44 AM 
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

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:43:39 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:43:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd .gov] 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:40 PM 
Miller, Janet 

Subject: RE: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

Janet, 
Thank you for submitting the latest Lee County Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendments (CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center) electronically. We have been able to download and open the file you 
submitted without any problems. If any questions are identified during the review of the amendment, we will let you 
know. 

Ms. Terry Manning, Policy and Plann ing Analyst 
South Florida Water Management District 
Water Supply Implementation Unit 
3301 Gun Club Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406 
Phone: 561-682-6779 
Fax: 561-681-6264 
E-Mail: tmanning@sfwmd.gov 

From: Miller, Janet <JMiller@leegov.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1:52 PM 
To: 'com pp la ns@freshfromflorida .com' <com pp la ns@freshfromflorida.com>; 'Eubanks, Ray' 
<Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com>; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl .us>; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' <FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com>; 'Catala, Sarah' 
<Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us>; ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) <mwuerstle@swfrpc.org>; 'Charles Kammerer' 
<ckammerer@swfrpc.org>; 'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com' <robin .jackson@dos.myflorida.com>; 
'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' <mark.weigly@fldoe.org>; Manning, Terese <tmanning@sfwmd.gov> 
Cc: Rozdolski, Mikki <MRozdolski@leegov.com>; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon <SJenkins-Owen@leegov.com>; Dunn, Brandon 
<BDun n@leegov.com> 
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce 
Center 

In accordance with the provisions of F.S. Chapter 163, please see the attached proposed Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment, known locally as CPA2018-10012 and CPA2018-10013 (Vintage Commerce Center) . The proposed 
amendment is being submitted through the expedited state review process as described in Chapter 163.3184. 

If you have any problems with the attachment, please let us know. 

Janet Miller 
Administrative Assistant 
DCD Administration 
jmiller@leegov.com 
(239) 533-8583 PHONE · 
Fax: (239) 485-8344 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Plan_ Review [Plan. Review@dep .state. fl. us] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3:17 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3: 17:32 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 3: 17:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:51 PM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

To: Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and CPA2018-10013 Vintage 

Commerce Center 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :51 :57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:50:11 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Dunn, Brandon; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon; Rozdolski , Mikki 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :52 PM 
Delivered: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@leegov.com) 

Jenkins-Owen, Sharon (SJenkins-Owen@leegov.com) 

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com) 

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
ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :53 PM 
Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.orq) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org) 

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
'Eubanks, Ray'; 'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' ; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; 'Catala, 
Sarah'; 'Charles Kammerer' ; 'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com'; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' ; 
'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :54 PM 
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

'Eubanks. Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com) 

'comppla ns@freshfromflorida.com' ( com pplans@freshfromflorida.com) 

'FWCConservationPlanninqServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanninqServices@myfwc.com) 

'Plan. Review@dep.state. fl. us' (Plan. Review@dep.state. fl. us) 

'Catala. Sarah' (Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us) 

'Charles Kammerer' (ckammerer@swfrpc.org) 

'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com' (robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com) 

'mark.weiqly@fldoe.org' (mark. weiqly@fldoe.org) 

'tmanninq@sfwmd.gov' (tmanninq@sfwmd.gov) 

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

Eubanks, Ray [Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com] 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :55 PM 
Miller, Janet 
Automatic reply: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

I will currently out of the office. I will return on September 26, 2019. If you have any questions please contact either Anita Franklin at 850-717-
8486 or Donna Harris at 850-717-8491. 

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named 
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication or any 
attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email 
and delete this message. Please note that Florida has· a broad public records law, and Lha1 an coi resµoridence to n1e via emaii may be subject to disciosure. Under 
Florida law email addresses are public records. 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Plan_ Review [Plan. Review@dep. state. fl. us] 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :56 PM 
Miller, Janet 
The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal. 

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal. 

If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037. 

Thank you. 

~ 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Dunn, Brandon 

Dunn, Brandon 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :57 PM 
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

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :56:23 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd.gov] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :59 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :59:05 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :58:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Suber, Sonja [Sonja.Suber@fldoe.org] on behalf of Weigly, Mark [Mark.Weigly@fldoe.org] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:06 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:05:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:05:39 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: 

Conservation Planning Services [conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com] 
Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:02 PM 
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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:02: 19 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:02:12 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

_Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Tracking: 

Miller, Janet 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1:52 PM 
'compplans@freshfromflorida.com'; 'Eubanks, Ray' ; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' ; 'Catala, Sarah'; ext-Wuerstle, Margaret 
(swfrpc.org); 'Charles Kammerer'; 'robin .jackson@dos.myflorida.com'; 
'mark.weigly@fldoe.org'; 'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' 
Rozdolski, Mikki; Jenkins-Owen, Sharon; Dunn , Brandon 
DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and CPA2018-10013 
Vintage Commerce Center 
DEO Transmittal Packet - CPA2018-10012 & CPA2018-10013.pdf 

Recipient 

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' 

'Eubanks, Ray' 

'Plan. Review@dep .state. fl. us' 

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' 

'Catala, Sarah' 

ext-Wuerstle', Margaret (swfrpc.org) 

'Charles Kammerer' 

'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com' 

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' 

'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' 

Rozdolski, Mikki 

Jenkins-Owen, Sharon 

Dunn, Brandon 

Read 

Read: 9/25/2019 2:50 PM 

Read : 9/25/2019 1:56 PM 

In accordance with the provisions of F.S. Chapter 163, please see the attached proposed Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment, known locally as CPA2018-10012 and CPA2018-10013 (Vintage Commerce Center). The proposed 
amendment is being submitted through the expedited state review process as described in Chapter 163.3184. 

· If you have any problems with the attachment, please let us know. 

Janet Miller 
Administrative Assistant 
DCD Administration 
jmiller@leegov.com 
(239) 533-8583 PHONE 
Fax: (239) 485-8344 
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Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 

postmaster@freshfromflorida.com 
compplans@freshfromflorida.com 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1 :55 PM 

Subject: Undeliverable: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

comppla ns@freshfromflorida.com 
This message is too large to send. To be able to send it, make the message smaller, for example, by 
removing attachments. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: ti hadmexhyb0 l .doacs. state. fl. us 

compplans@freshfromflorida.com 
Remote Server returned '< #5.2.3 smtp;550 5.2.3 RESOLVER.RST.RecipSizelimit; message too large for this recipient>' 

Original message headers: 

Received: from tlhadmexhyb02.doacs.state .fl .us (2002 :a75f:fle0: :a75f:fle0) by 
tlhadmexhyb0l.doacs.state.fl .us (2002:a75f:fldd: :a75f:fldd) with Microsoft 
SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.0.1347.2; Wed, 25 Sep 2019 13:55:10 -0400 

Received : from tlhadmironportl.doacs.state.fl. us (167. 95.1.226) by 
tlhadmexhyb02.doacs.state.fl. us (167.95.241.224) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
id 15.0.1347.2 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 25 Sep 2019 13:55:10 -0400 

I ronPort-SDR: 9yTzh8MdH++CX8MulJVjalHykc+/mSDrVPa/SaP5SfGnyDqr2e1BoPE7IvAf+nVpPwdOpC67zc 
dv6C6dVaVZVbPOBfEgFwky+ NLGvq8XTEJnNevCWX+buqHz6ZNXjKC479iVhGrJiCGNqEYYtY8Q 
6nwfrl3 + H nEIGlqKBQG F9id4b T 4HCotYTym hwXLqNqqnwC8a4EOFDSflkE5o05+ V6jJom8Gvl j 
C 4X8yekezfyFEsbW0hALem08pPJqxevPd iVXDEtiyfd MQzYXE9iJ Ph hc83Ha41 Bdxjj24q 1 yql 
7sCjRK0SG7 As0TEooxm0TZr9 

X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i= "5.64,548,1 559534400"; 
d= "scan'";a = "l22075010" 

Received: from us-smtp-delivery-102.mimecast.com ([216.205.24.102]) 
by tlhadmironportl.doacs.state.fl.us with ESMTP; 25 Sep 2019 13:54:30 -0400 

DKIM-Signature: v= l; a= rsa-sha256; c= relaxed/relaxed; d= leegov.com; 
s=mimecast20180626; t = 1569434067; 
h = from :from: reply-to:subject:subject :date :date: message-id: message-id : 
to :to: cc :cc: mime-version: mime-version :content -type: content-type; 

bh=s/sWXfMnRbYzR4KaFlwj htbjqSv73nmhbsJJ7 +vgfSk= ; 
b=fmWGCHjNsNUoSdD5AabLFNPZfNMEncPv/PgvnR50ELFXNvaxzFQnRpGi55F3SiDh9R3RI 
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T2DNGY2vK0YljGKwU1PSlhDpLN6bdROvbyCnSKTRjaVO+58R5NK0euLaLnDsAeJ0MnngKY 
0oomz4VHYF7vKPa0lcQOrXfvVlscbNtlkOQdCPLKsNb9o6bHbbUiYme9HOI66UfRJz0Ekk 
ml20KXGyOC760tMHrELhG/9rRSV8TVvufsqKMCvfie/n75LXzD9C6sc1Up95x41D4nS7WX 
ZFdfD6bvi0TzSt/s7sJeoEqVR/ +AW8LgUJ7mwbSV1 Wg87odnpmk2Ucdh+o/DoQ= = 

Received: from LCFEMB0l.lee-county-fl.gov (208.89.76.181 [208.89.76.181]) 
(Using TLS) by relay.mimecast.com with ESMTP id 
us-mta-175-vJKRJF-QM3mpPckVqF5MEQ-7; Wed, 25 Sep 2019 13:53:13 -0400 

Received: from LCFEMB02.Lee-Cou nty-FL.gov (10.110.0.182) by 
LCFEMB0l.lee-county-fl.gov (10.110.0.181) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 
15.0.1076.9; Wed, 25 Sep 2019 13 :51 :59 -0400 

Received: from LCFEMB02.Lee-County-FL.gov ([fe80: :ace8:ffcc:570:e7d2]) by 
LCFEMB02.lee-county-fl.gov ([fe80: :ace8:ffcc:570:e7d2%13]) with mapi id 
15.00.1076.000; Wed, 25 Sep 2019 13:51:59 -0400 

From: "Miller, Janet" <JMiller@leegov.com> 
To: "'compplans@freshfromflorida.com"' <compplans@freshfromflorida.com >, 

111Eubanks, Ray"' <Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com >, 
"'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us"' < Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us >, 
'"FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'" 
<FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com >, '"Catala, Sarah"' 
<Sarah.Catala@dot.state.fl.us>, "ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)" 
<mwuerstle@swfrpc.org >, 'Charles Kammerer' <ckammerer@swfrpc.org >, 
"'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com'" < robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com >, 
"'mark.weig ly@fldoe.org"' <mark.weigly@fldoe.org>, 111tmanning@sfwmd.gov"' 
<tmanning@sfwmd.gov> 

CC: "Rozdolski, Mikki" <MRozdolski@leegov.com>, "Jenkins-Owen, Sharon" 
<SJenkins-Owen@leegov.com >, "Dunn, Brandon" < BDunn@leegov.com > 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2018-10012 and 
CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

Thread-Topic: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for 
CPA2018-10012 and CPA2018-10013 Vintage Commerce Center 

Thread-Index: AdVzyeRltrFZ + 3aHTYyPy5Ys/ AK8Sw= = 
Disposition-Notification-To: "Miller, Janet" <JMiller@leegov.com> 
Return-Receipt-To: <JMiller@leegov.com> 
Date: Wed, 25 Sep 2019 17:51:57 _+0000 
Message-ID: < 9dc18250422049d9938e0efa2bc35dc8@LCFEM 802. lee-county-fl .gov> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-ms-exchange-transport-fromentityheader: Hosted 
x-originati ng-ip: [10.232.42. 70] 
x-leegov-extdisclaimer: ready 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-MC-Unique: vJKRJF-QM3mpPckVqF5MEQ-7 
X-Mimecast-Spam-Score: 0 
Content-Type: text/plain 
Return-Path: jmiller@leegov.com 
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